
  
  
Mr Stephen Bradley       Our ref: EPR/BV2689IE/S007  

Air Products Electronics Advanced Materials    

Europe Ltd.      

Hersham Place Technology Park    

Molesley Road    

Walton-on-Thames   Date: 14th July 2015  

Surrey  

KT12 4RZ  

  

Dear Mr Bradley  

  

Your permit surrender is complete  

  

Permit reference: EPR/BV2689IE/S007  

Operator: Air Products Electronics Advanced Materials Europe Ltd.  

Facility: Ruabon Chemical Works, Ruabon Works, Cefn Mawr, Wrexham, LL14 3SL.  
  

I’m pleased to confirm that our determination of your application to surrender your permit is 

complete.  We’re satisfied that the necessary measures have been taken to avoid a pollution 

risk resulting from the operation of the regulated facility, and to return the site of the 

regulated facility to a satisfactory state, having regard to the state of the site before the 

facility was put into operation. We therefore accept the surrender. The surrender takes effect 

from the date of this letter.  

  

If you’re entitled to a refund of previously paid subsistence fees our Finance department will 

arrange this.  

  

If you want to carry out any activities that need an environmental permit you must apply for a 

new one. If you have any questions about permitting please phone our Customer Services 

Centre on 0300 065 3000. They will put you in touch with a local area officer.  

  

Yours sincerely  

  

  

Eirian Macdonald  

Principal Permitting Team Leader  

 

  


